
-----Original Message----- 
From: Roy, John <j.roy@quadient.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 1:29 PM 
To: Molly Kapeluck <mkapeluck@cityofgreen.org> 
Subject: RE: Public Records Request 
 
Thank you  
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Molly Kapeluck <mkapeluck@cityofgreen.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 1:29 PM 
To: Roy, John <j.roy@quadient.com> 
Subject: [External Email] RE: Public Records Request 
 
I have forwarded your request to our law director who handles all public records request.   
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: noreply@salesforce.com <noreply@salesforce.com> On Behalf Of John Roy 
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 1:27 PM 
To: Molly Kapeluck <mkapeluck@cityofgreen.org> 
Subject: Public Records Request 
 
Dear To Whom It May Concern, 
 
I am writing to make a public records request.  
 
Specifically, I am requesting a copy of the postage equipment lease for the mailing equipment used at 
your facility listed below: 
 
CITY OF GREEN MAYOR'S OFFICE 
5383 MASSILLON RD 
NORTH CANTON, OH 44720 
 
I believe it may be Pitney Bowes equipment. If so, the lease agreement would be with Pitney Bowes 
Global Financial. 
 
If your equipment was purchased, please send a copy of the purchase agreement for the owned 
equipment. 
 
Thank you in advance for helping me with this request. 
 
Sincerely, 
John Roy 
j.roy@neopost.com 
203-301-3458 
Quadient 
478 Wheelers Farms Road 
Milford, CT 06461 
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